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TN NP e |
From: Ling Ting An
Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 1:12 PM
To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Ong Hock Kong; Lily Loi; Sharon Ten
Subject: RE: SLB2457A Nissan Qashqgai

Dear Kenneth,

We confirm finalise lump sum amount at $4,600. X .é cbar}

Thank you. C}@ "P
;(;St Regards, ";r;rm )

Ling Ting An (Mr.)
Motor Claims Department
D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011 | M: +65 9819 9881

ORPT/MALERHKZ ereuo.

Head office: 8 Kung Chong Road Singapore 168143 Tek (+65) 8472 1313 Fax: (+65) 8472 2112
Branch: 8A Serangoon North Ave 8§ Singapore 664800 Telk (+65) 6484 9918 Fax: (+66) 6481 1011
Branch: 452 Tagore industrial Ave Singapore 787823 Tek (+65) 8452 B868 Fax: (+85) 84562 9223

www.ow.sg | www.facebhook.com/OptimaWerkz

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for any
purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.
Please notify the sender if you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 11:50 AM

To: Ling Ting An <tingan.ling@ow.sg>

Subject: Re: SLB2457A Nissan Qashqai

L/Sump $4600.00 as rear bumper $717.00 and rear end panel $650.40. Please check and confirmed.
Kenneth

From: Ling Ting An <tingan.ling@ow.sg>

Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 11:10 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: SLB2457A Nissan Qashqai

Dear kenneth,
Attached SLB2457A finalise as per your request.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ling Ting An (Mr.)

Motor Claims Department

D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011 | M: +65 9819 9881
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Date: 14.12.2019 Third Party Insurer: Il
Vehicle No: SLB2457A Third Party Veh No: SHD3354T
Model: NISSAN QASHQAI 1.2 DIG-T Date of Accident: 13.12.2019
Chassis: SINFEAJ11U1588915 - 2015 /04/ //of//?m %
Reg.Year: 2016 //j)"’?’ & 7 ép p
= =
esTIMATE /sy A e 54 “%
NO. DESCRIPTION QaTty UNIT SS$ AMOUNT SS
1 |REAR TAILGATE 1 £7 $2,867.50 | —
2 |REAR TAILGATE INNER LOCK 1 //0"3203.28 [
3 |REAR TAILGATE "QASHQAI" EMBLEM 1 Al e $105.75 | —
4 |REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING 1 e, 5121,60.._\‘_
5 |REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM CLIPS 8 $6.50 I‘In /52 00 /Tx
6 |REAR END PANEL 1 —
7 |REAR END PANEL UPPER TRIM COVERING 1 49!/ 5129 25 f—
8 |REAR END PANEL UPPER TRIM COVERING CLIPS 6 $6.50 /&q $39.00 e
9 |REAR BUMPER 1 | @D A $1,24050| L—
10 |REAR BUMPER CLIPS 10 $5.80 | A $58.00 ——
11 |REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH 1 Pry S8750 | v—
12 |REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH 1 22¥  $48.80 |
13 |REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL REPAIR
/
Epis 02 SUB TOTAL $5,663.68| 45601
1510 €2 LESS 30% -$1,699.10| ~ ¢
3024 55 PARTS TOTAL S3,96458 74 ifa@
NO. SPECIAL NETT aTy UNIT SS$ AMOUNT S$
1 |[REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT 1 e, $80.00 @dJA_
2 |REAR WINDSCREEN STOPPER 2 $15.00 {3~ $30.00| X
3 |REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR 1 Her 5350.00 | &—"
S/N TOTAL $460.00| $ 390
LKK Auto Consuitants hence notify
the Repairer of [hp fr‘\i'nwing;
® TO rthWe‘v be f e/ ok p ay Pam ng
e To display damage (s) during resurvey
'?EMS prices are subject o cons irmation
® Third party survey is ¢ “With - o
N :rr mrl N .‘l DtliLjPr-delce basis
L) Stipplpmm Y ¢
is subject to final 'U;»TJV I {rom “ st Jiw :fii;d‘a”y
Acknowledged by Rapairer
Signature;
Date;
Head office Branch Branch
# mpmnime | o v QU 1
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/ SINGAPORE WWW.OW.Sg € /Optimawerkz @ /optimawerkz
Date: 14.12.2019 Third Party Insurer: Il
Vehicle No: SLB2457A Third Party Veh No: SHD3354T
Model: NISSAN QASHQAI 1.2 DIG-T Date of Accident: 13.12.2019
Chassis: SINFEAJ11U1588915 - 2015
Reg.Year: 2016

ESTIMATE

LABOUR CHARGES: 1@%«(.950

LABOUR CHARGES TO REMOVE, REPLACE, REPAIR, READJUST REAR ACCIDENT
AREAS & ETC

LABOUR CHARGES TO REMOVE & REFIX, REPLACE REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS, REAR
WINDSCREEN SEALANT, REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING & ETC

LABOUR CHARGES TO REMOVE & REINSTALLED REAR TAILGATE INNER MECHANISM
& ETC

LABOUR CHARGES FOR PAINTING & TO SUPPLY PAINT & FURNISHING MATERIALS
AT REAR TAILGATE, REAR END PANEL, REAR BUMPER & ETC

LABOUR CHARGES TO DISCONNECT & RECONNECT REAR WIRING SYSTEMS & ETC
TO TUFF KOTE & UNDERSEAL MATERIALS

LABOUR CHARGES TO REMOVE & REPLACE REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR & ETC

$800.00

$150.00 /Z&/

$150.00 /&(

$900.00
goo
$120.00 Ze¢

$200.00 ¢'Z¢

$100.00 {ﬁ/

LABOUR TOTAL

$2,420.00 $ 1330

ONG TOTAL

$6,844.58
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Nery : 4390
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Branch

Head office Branch
6 Kung Chong Road Singapore 159143 9A Serangoon North Ave 5 Singapore 554500
Tel: (+65) 6472 1313 | Fax: (+65) 64722112 Tel: (+65) 6484 9919 | Fax: (+65) 6481 1011

551 Upper Thomson Road Singapore 574415
Tel: (+65) 6452 6868 | Fax: (+65) 6452 9223
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